Memo

TO: Dave Ruller
FROM: Kevin Schwartzhoff 75{4/
DATE: February 20, 2020
RE: Kent Parks and Recreation Donation

Kent Parks & Recreation Department has received a donation from the Kent
Juniors Mother Club in the amount of $1,596.00 towards the purchase of playground
equipment for the playground at Plum Creek Park.

The check has been forwarded to Budget and Finance and will be held until

Council formally accepts the donation. Please request the necessary authorization from
City Council to accept the donation. Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

PC: Budget & Finance
Amy Wilkens, Clerk of Council
Kent Parks & Recreation Board
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CITY OF KENT, OHIO

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Building Services Division

To: Dave Ruller
City Manager
From: Bridget Susel /%‘ % .
Community Development Director / ’
Date: March 2, 2020
RE: Monthly Permit and Zoning Complaint Report — February 2020

Attached are the monthly reports per Council’s request. If you have questions or require further
information, please let us know.

930 Overholt Road, Kent, OH 44240 e (330) 678-8107 ¢ Fax: (330) 678-8030 www.kentohio.org
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